
From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 2:47 PM
To: Lindsey Smith
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: FYI - Edwards reference

Thanks for the heads up. Your correct in that I thought you were referring to Edwards.

From: Lindsey Smith [<mailto:lmismi@umich.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:59 PM
To: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FYI - Edwards reference

Hi Jim,

Hey I was listening back to the tape and I think maybe when I was referring to Mark's questions a few times (that I had on my phone?) I didn't make it clear I was talking about my co-worker Mark Brush, not Marc Edwards. So there was a quote that we have from you in an online story today where you referenced Edwards that we edited down to not include that reference. It was something like 'well if Mr. Edwards doesn't like the way the 90th percentile is calculated...' We figured, one you probably wouldn't have mentioned Edwards if it wasn't for maybe thinking I was asking his questions and two, it wasn't really necessary to have for the piece anyway. Plus, Brad, I was thinking of our conversation a week or so ago about that Stateside interview - so I just wanted to try to be transparent about this. That is all.

Best~

--

Lindsey Smith
West Michigan Reporter
Michigan Radio
Office (616) 551-0717
michiganradio.org